ASHLEY C VERNON

E: a.vernon.c@gmail.com

P: (850)-624-7556

A: Sopchoppy, FL 32358

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Florida State Board Certified Registered Nurse with over four years of experience delivering high-quality care to patients in both medical/surgical and labor/delivery units.

Passionate and driven to providing quality patient-centered care to diverse types of patients.

Resourceful and efficient with strong interpersonal abilities.

WORK HISTORY

Florida State University - Teaching Assistant

Tallahassee, FL • 08/2022 - Current

- Partnered with teacher to plan and implement lessons following school's curriculum, goals and objectives.
- Participated in lesson planning and curriculum implementation to promote quicker rollout and delivery.
- Worked under direction of licensed teacher in and outside of classroom.

Tallahassee Memorial Hospital - Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse - Labor & Delivery

Tallahassee, FL • 03/2020 - Current

- Cared for patients in an 18-bed unit, supporting fellow nurses in delivering outstanding treatment to patients.
- Collaborate with physicians, surgeons, and nursing staff to advocate for patient needs and management of care for quality patientcentered care.
- Administer oral, IV and intramuscular medications appropriate for managing active

SKILLS

- Patient Data Management Systems
- Emergency Situations
- Operational Procedures
- Blood Product Transfusion
- Medication Side Effect Knowledge

EDUCATION

Florida State University

Tallahassee, FL • Expected in 05/2024

Doctor of Nursing Practice (DNP): Family

Nurse Practitioner

Florida State University

Tallahassee, FL

Bachelor of Science: Nursing

- 3.5 GPA
- Dean's List Honoree Spring 2018
- Cum laude graduate

Florida State University

Tallahassee, FL

Bachelor of Science: Psychology

- 3.58 GPA
- · Minor in Child Development
- Dean's List Honoree Spring 2015, Fall 2015, Spring 2016
- · Cum laude graduate

CERTIFICATIONS

 Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification 2021

- labor, preterm labor and postpartum complications.
- Monitor patient labor progress while assessing for uterine and placental efficiency to maintain fetal well-being during all stages of labor.
- Responded to emergency situations such as pre-eclampsia, early labor and fetal distress.

John D. Archbold Memorial Hospital - Registered Nurse - Medical/Surgical

02/2019 - 04/2020

- Assess patients prior to surgical operations, post-surgical operations, upon arrival as direct admissions from physician's offices and through triage in the emergency department.
- Collaborate with other healthcare providers, social workers, case management workers, and physical therapy on specific patient cases and provide updates to ensure direct quality care.

- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) 2021
- Neonatal Resuscitation Program (NRP) 2022
- Advanced Fetal Monitoring 2022